



Securing the future... • *Improving services*
• *Enhancing quality of life* • *Making the best use of public resources*

Council Building
The Atrium
137 Glover Street
Perth
PH2 0LQ

Friday, 27 May 2016

A Meeting of the **Environment Committee** will be held in the **Gannochy Suite, Dewars Centre, Glover Street, Perth, PH2 0TH** on **Wednesday, 01 June 2016** at **10:00**.

If you have any queries please contact Heledd Rheinallt on (01738) 475119 or email Committee@pkc.gov.uk.

BERNADETTE MALONE
Chief Executive

Those attending the meeting are requested to ensure that all mobile phones and other communication devices are in silent mode.

Members:

Councillor Alan Grant (Convener)
Councillor Mike Williamson (Vice-Convener)
Councillor Michael Barnacle
Councillor Rhona Brock
Councillor Bob Ellis
Councillor Callum Gillies
Councillor Grant Laing
Councillor Murray Lyle
Councillor Elspeth Maclachlan
Councillor Dennis Melloy
Councillor Mac Roberts
Councillor Willie Robertson
Councillor Anne Younger

Environment Committee

Wednesday, 01 June 2016

AGENDA

MEMBERS ARE REMINDED OF THEIR OBLIGATION TO DECLARE ANY FINANCIAL OR NON-FINANCIAL INTEREST WHICH THEY MAY HAVE IN ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COUNCILLORS' CODE OF CONDUCT.

- 1 WELCOME AND APOLOGIES/SUBSTITUTES**
- 2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**
- 3 MINUTE OF MEETING OF THE ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE OF 23 MARCH 2016 FOR APPROVAL AND SIGNATURE**
- 4 ACTIONS TO PROMOTE THE RED SQUIRREL POPULATION ON COUNCIL LAND (ARTICLE 15/204 REFERS)**

Following the decision of the Environment Committee regarding actions to promote the red squirrel population on Council land, officers have continued to progress the actions agreed. Engagement with Saving Scotland's Red Squirrels (SSRS) has taken place regularly in relation to the management of both reds and greys, as well as information about the public perception of culling. SSRS have recently confirmed that they should be able to provide all the information required to allow a paper to be tabled at Committee in November 2016.
- 5 PERTH AND KINROSS COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP - COMMUNITY SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT GROUP**
 - (i) MINUTE OF MEETING OF THE COMMUNITY SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT GROUP OF 13 NOVEMBER 2015 FOR NOTING** **5 - 12**
 - (ii) SUMMARY REPORT FROM COMMUNITY PLANNING COMMUNITY SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT GROUP ON 13 MARCH 2016** **13 - 14**

Report by Director (Environment) (copy herewith 16/253)

- | | | |
|----------|---|------------------|
| 6 | THE ENVIRONMENT SERVICE BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND IMPROVEMENT PLAN AND ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT
Report by Director (Environment) (copy herewith 16/238) | 15 - 60 |
| 7 | COMMUNITY ENVIRONMENT CHALLENGE FUND UPDATE
Report by Director (Environment) (copy herewith 16/239) | 61 - 74 |
| 8 | INTRODUCTION OF A TRADE WASTE PERMIT SYSTEM AT COUNCIL RECYCLING CENTRES
Report by Director (Environment) (copy herewith 16/240)
Note: There will be a presentation on the above item by Sheila Best, Waste Services Team Leader | 75 - 106 |
| 9 | THE FLOOD RISK MANAGEMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 2009 PUBLICATION OF LOCAL FLOOD RISK MANAGEMENT PLANS
Report by Director (Environment) (copy herewith 16/241) | 107 - 130 |

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE PUBLIC AND PRESS SHOULD BE EXCLUDED DURING CONSIDERATION OF THE FOLLOWING ITEM(S) IN ORDER TO AVOID THE DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION WHICH IS EXEMPT IN TERMS OF SCHEDULE 7A TO THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1973

- P1 PERTH AND KINROSS COUNTRYSIDE TRUST – SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT REVIEW 2015/16 AND PROPOSAL 2016/17**

<p>If you or someone you know would like a copy of this document in another language or format, (on occasion, only a summary of the document will be provided in translation), this can be arranged by contacting the Customer Service Centre on 01738 475000.</p>
--

<p>You can also send us a text message on 07824 498145.</p>

<p>All Council Services can offer a telephone translation facility.</p>
